pLANN.ﬁgF'ES,S.LG AND ,9/@ j 1876 i% Kevin Kuchenbecker
HISTORIC P’RESERVATION ADWO _ Pla'nning, Zoni.ng and'
108 Sherman Street Historic Preservation Officer

Telephone (605) 578-2082 PLA"N‘NG' ZONING Telephone (605) 578-2082

N kevin@cityofdeadwood.com
Fax (605) 722-0786 HISTORIC PRESERVATION

MEMORANDUM

Date: May 23, 2025

To: Deadwood Historic Preservation Commission

From: Kevin Kuchenbecker, Historic Preservation Officer
Bonny Anfinson, Program Coordinator

Re: Accept 79 Stewart into Retaining Wall Program

The Historic Preservation Commission has received an application for the
Retaining Wall Program.

e Maria Hedger — 79 Stewart — Wall is located in front of structure along
the City sidewalk. Staff conducted an on-site review of the retaining wall
and determined it is not a historic wall. However, if the retaining wall
fails it could fall into the street causing a life safety issue which would
then qualify under the retaining wall program.

Recommended Motion:

Move to accept Maria Hedger, 79 Stewart, into the retaining wall program.



